AHMAD F. Aliwaisi

Name: Ahmad Faisal Aliwaisi Date of Birth: September, 11th, 1979

Marital Status: Married
Nationality: Jordanian



Personal Profile

Capabilities of achieving personal objectives as demonstrated by successful completion of bachelor's degree. Ambitious, motivated and goal oriented with clear and concise vision of future objectives. Good communication skills and ability to relate to all levels of commercial and social contacts.

Field of Specialty

Specialized in Nursing

Education

• 2005

University of Jordan / Amman-Jordan Bachelor's Degree in Nursing (3.44 / 4)

• 2003

AL Khwarezmy College / Amman – Jordan Associated Nursing Degree / Diploma (87.6%)

• 1999

Medical Professions Institution / Irbed – Jordan Public Health Officer / Diploma (80.8%)

Training Courses

- BLS
- ACLS
- PALS
- Chemotherapy preparation and administration course
- Palliative care and Pain management
- Wound care course
- Training of trainers (60 hrs)

AHMAD F. Aliwaisi

Experience

• King Hamad University Hospital (KHUH)/ Bahrain 300-bed tertiary special hospital under the Bahrain Defense Force. A government hospital accredited by Joint Commission International. 5/2012 up to 6/2021.

Position: Staff Nurse, 40 hours / week, 4 Patients

Area: Surgical Ward

Roles, Responsibilities, Skills: JCI Standards

- Performs a comprehensive and systematic nursing assessment for individuals and group.
- Collects subjective and objective data from interviews, examinations, observations and client records in an accurate, meaningful and timely manner.
- Analyzes assessment data to determine the healthcare needs of clients.
- Identifies client problems that serve as a basis for the formulation of the plan of care.
- Implements prioritized plan of care based on providing care, assisting with care, teaching clients, family members and significant others, utilizing appropriate resources and enabling and promoting independent self-care.
- Utilizing a range of effective and appropriate communication skills.
- Identify and appropriately respond in sudden change in patient condition.
- Applies evidenced-based knowledge and practice in making clinical decision aligned to existing policy, rules and regulations of KHUH.
- Provide culturally sensitive multidisciplinary care.
- Continuously evaluate plan of care and revise depending on client response.
- Document appropriately nursing interventions and response to treatment according to policy.
- Medication administration
- Intravenous therapy, Care of Central Line
- Foley Cath, Straight Cath insertion
- Blood Transfusion
- Blood Sugar monitoring
- Suctioning
- NGT insertion, PEG Tube Feeding
- Pain assessment & management
- Coordination with Team members

- Efficient Time Management and Task Delegation
- Heath Teaching
- Pre and Post op monitoring
- Code Blue Management
- Infection Control
- Pressure Ulcer Prevention
- Fall Prevention
- Patient transfer and transport
- External Ventricular Drain care and monitoring

Equipment: Bladder scanner, Pyxis Medstation/ Humanscale, PCA/ Epidural Machine, Phillips Vital Signs and Cardiac Monitor, Continuous feeding infusion, Infusion/ syringe pump, ECG machine, EVD drain, Atrium Chest tubes, Hoist, walker, cane, pat slide etc.

- Luzmaila hospital Amman / Jordan (JCIA accredited) from 8/2010 to 5/2012 in MED-SURG floor, Register Nurse Al Shmisany hospital /Amman –Jordan from 8/12/2008 to 6/2009 in. Sr. Staff nurse ICU
- King Abdullah University Hospital /Ramtha Jordan (JCIA accredited) from 1/8/2007 to 1/12/2008 in Sr.staff nurse surgical ward.
- The Specialty hospital /Amman Jordan (JCIA accredited) from 1/3/2007 to 1/8/2007 in Med-Surg Sr,staff nurse ICU
- Rashid hospital / Dubai UAE (JCIA accredited) in Med –Surg ICU nurse from 10/2005 to 3/2007
- AL Basher hospital / Amman Jordan from 4/2004 to 10/2005 in Med-Surg ICU nurse.

Licenses

- Ministry of Health Jordan, Permit number:6915
- Jordan Nurses and Midwives Council (JNMC) Registration number:9523
- National health regulatory authority (NHRA Bahrain) license:11313829
- New Mexico board of nursing: 64633

objective

A career opportunity for a firm that will fully utilize my knowledge and skills while all owing me to develop my career further more in this vital field.

AHMAD F. Aliwaisi

Languages

Language	Reading	Writing	Oral
Arabic	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
English	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent

Skills & Merits

- **✓** Good Command of English Language.
- **✓** Very good communication skills.
- **✓** Extremely motivated, with strong ability to learn.
- **✓** Dynamic personality.
- **✓** Hard Worker.

Contact Information

United states of America 260 Hawkeye Ct. Apt 420 Iowa city, IA 52246

Tel 0013195699225 Ahmad owisi@yahoo.com